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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Richmond Division

JEROME SKOCHIN,
et al.,
Plaintiffs,
v. Civil Action No. 3:19cv49

GENWORTH FINANCIAL, INC.,
et al.,

Defendants.

ORDER

For the reasons set forth on the record during the July 23,
2020 conference call, it is hereby ORDERED that:

(1) The continued hearing on the PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION FOR
FINAL APPROVAL OF CLASS ACTION SETTLEMENT (ECF No. 135) scheduled
for August 7, 2020 is continued to 9:30 AM on September 11, 2020;

(2) Counsel for the Plaintiffs and the Defendant shall file
a Statement of Position as set forth in the Court’s ORDER (ECF No.
199) by August 24, 2020.

It is so ORDERED.

/s/ ﬁl€/()
Robert E. Payne

Senior United States District Judge

Richmond, Virginia
Date: July 243, 2020



Yolanda Sherman

From: cmecf@vaed.uscourts.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Courtmail@vaed.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 3:19-cv-00049-REPVAED Skochin et al v. Genworth Life Insurance
Company Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.
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